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Martin Otto Hitziger

From: Erik.Dalarud@jordbruksverket.se
Sent: 21 February 2024 07:46
To: Martin Otto Hitziger
Cc: UNOG-UNEP-CITES Info; Marie Dahlström; Victoria.Gehrke@jordbruksverket.se; 

Siri.Ockerman@Naturvardsverket.se; Britt.Forsen@Naturvardsverket.se; 
pia.norling@havochvatten.se; andrea.ljung@havochvatten.se

Subject: Sweden's response to notification 2024/010

Dear Secretariat, 
 
The taxonomic reference in Notification 2024/010 is consistent with the taxonomic reference used in Sweden for 
the taxon concerned, see e.g., Dyntaxa which is managed by the Swedish Species Information Centre at the Swedish 
University of Agricultural Sciences (see https://namnochslaktskap.artfakta.se/).  
Although, we think it would be better if the reference refers directly to Plants of the World online (link: 
https://powo.science.kew.org/) and download dates, to have a live checklist that is updated with taxonomic 
changes. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
Erik Dalarud 
CITES Management Authority of Sweden 
Swedish Board of Agriculture 
 
 

 Vissa som fått det här meddelandet får inte ofta e-post från erik.dalarud@jordbruksverket.se. Se varför det är viktigt  


